From: Banks, Juliane
Sent: 7/12/2012 4:39:22 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
[Redacted |

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Is Comsr. Ferron a speaker on Nov. 13 at the Law Seminars International?

Oh no, not pestering me at all. I'm here to help! ©

Juliane

415-703-2284

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]j

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 4:09 PM

To: Banks, Juliane; [Redacted |

Subject: RE: Is Comsr. Ferron a speaker on Nov. 13 at the Law Seminars International?

Thanks Julienne. Sorry to be a pest.

From: Banks, Juliane [mailto:juliane.banks@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Thursdav. July 12, 2012 3:43 PM
To: [Redacted |

Cc: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Is Comsr. Ferron a speaker on Nov. 13 at the Law Seminars International?

Comr. Ferron just confirmed that he will not be attending this event. His plans are to attend
NARUC in Baltimore.

Enjoy the rest of your day!

SB GT&S 0200839


mailto:BKC7@pge.com

Juliane

415-703-2284

Redacted
From:

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 11:08 AM

To: Banks, Juliane

Cc: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Is Comsr. Ferron a speaker on Nov. 13 at the Law Seminars International?

Hi Juliane — left you a voicemail a couple of days ago. We are looking at a draft agenda, and just want to confirm
that he will be speaking. Can you please let us know.

Thanks,

‘ Redacted

Executive Assistant to Brian Cherry

Vice President Regulatory Relations
Redacted

SB GT&S 0200840



